Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 12:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: M11D00042211 / SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident

involving GBJ 3940R and SLT 6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT
on 16.10.2022

Dear Veron,

Our claim reference has already shown in the subject heading.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9318 | Fax * (65) 6327 3872 | Email « katielee@uoi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 11:33 am

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: M11D00042211 / SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident involving GBJ 3940R and SLT
6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT on 16.10.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Katie,

Kindly provides claim number

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 5:44 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: M11D00042211 / SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident involving GBJ 3940R and SLT
6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT on 16.10.2022

Dear Katie,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 1:45 pm

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: M11D00042211 / SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident involving GBJ 3940R and SLT
6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT on 16.10.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sharon,

We are not agreeable to all your proposed surveyors. For our information, please advise their
company name.

We will proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultant for the PRI of your client’s vehicle GBJ3940R.

Aside to LKK, please acknowledge receipt of this new assignment.

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

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 1:13 pm

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

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

We refer to your email of even date.

Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies
during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,



Sharon
For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of
viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: 01 November 2022 11:36

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: M11D00042211 / SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident involving GBJ 3940R and SLT
6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT on 16.10.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICCE
Dear Sharon,

Please note that Josephine has already left UOI. Kindly email to claim@uoi.com.sg in all future
cases.

We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants as SJE for this case.

Kindly revert.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 11:12 am

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: SW - Your insured: SLT 6988M; Our Ref: JP/SW/22/GBJ 3940R/JL - Accident involving GBJ 3940R and SLT
6988M along PIE before Bedok North Avenue 3 EXIT on 16.10.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.
Thank you.

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



